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March 31, 2016

ADDENDUM NO. 2 -

Gamecock Park Site Development - State Project No. H27-Z260

NOTICE TO BIDDER

This Addendum is issued pursuant to the Conditions of the Contract and is hereby made part of the
Contract Documents. The addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information in the Project
Manual, the Drawings. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate
space on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. A list of

attachments, if any, is part of this document.

The date for receipt of bids for this project is unchanged by this Addendum.

The following are answers to questions emailed to Darren Holcombe. Answers are underlined:

1) Is there a geotech report available for this site? The answer is no.

2) Is there a thickness of the existing concrete and/or paving from any previous as-builts
available? There is no information available to verify the pavement thicknesses.

3) Are all permits for project pulled by owner? Note 2 on C1 says contractor to pull

encroachment permits for work within the ROW. Please advise. The Owner will coordinate
the encroachment and land disturbance permit. The contractor shall coordinate the
grading permit with the City.

4) Is the 6’ tree protection fence required at ALL ex trees not being relocated? Or just the
three (3) big live oaks and the chinaberry? Tree protection fencing is required on all trees
that are not being relocated.

General comments: None
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